
Borough Council Meeting - October 21, 2003

file:///C|/...irlawn/2003CouncilMinutes/Documents%20and%20Settings/Ron%20Lottermann/Fair%20Lawn/council/minutes/2003/102103.htm[1/3/2013 4:37:14 PM]

WORK SESSION OCTOBER 21, 2003

Mayor Ganz called the meeting to order at 7:35 p.m.

PRESENT: Mayor Ganz, Deputy Mayors Etler and Weinstein, and Councilmembers Amato and Caan. 

ALSO PRESENT: Manager/Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski, Assistant Municipal Clerk Bojanowski and
Attorney Lustgarten.

Review of Tentative Agenda 10/28/03:

Mayor Ganz stated it will be a real treat to have Laurie Hochman sing the Pledge of Allegiance.

Fire Department Accident & Sickness Policy - John Cosgrove:

John Cosgrove and Gloria Schoenfeld were present. Councilmember Caan explained what they discussed
the previous week and passed out a handbook explaining the coverage. He stated that the premium would
go down without disability. He estimated that there are only a few members that could collect on the policy.
Councilmember Caan stated he did not want anyone stranded without coverage. He suggested they
increase the death benefit and also keep the disability.

John Cosgrove explained that in the Fire Department only 5% of the membership does not have disability
insurance. Councilmember Caan felt they should not take the risk of having someone not covered.

There was a unanimous consensus to increase the death benefit to $260,000.00.

Professional Services - Robert Goldsmith:

Attorney Lustgarten stated he had sent a letter and will follow up with him by November 1.

Establishment of Historical Commission:

Deputy Mayor Etler stated at the last few Environmental meetings they expressed concern that if they
established a Historical Commission they would have condemnation powers. 
Wendy Dabney was present and distributed letters to the Mayor and Council which are attached as
ASchedule A@. She explained that as it stands now it falls under the Environmental Commission. The
Historical Committee that is in existence now is strictly advisory. She felt this was not the role they should
take. Attorney Lustgarten stated that this had come up in the fall of 2000 when the Mayor and Council
decided to establish a Historical Committee.

Jane Diepeveen, 14 Ryder Road stated after reading the statute she did not understand how this gave the
Historical Committee any power as it is only an advisory committee. 
Attorney Lustgarten advised it states the committee can act independently of the Council. The Council can
expand the committee further.

Elaine Winshell, 7 Beekman Place stated she recalled reading in the past about inverse condemnation and
that it cannot happen without the owners approval. One of the recommendations in the Master Plan was to
start a Historical Commission. Currently in the Borough there are eight items listed on the National Registry
and State Registry. In the past there were fifteen items that were called historically significant. She stated
that she did not know the law but felt it was in the best interest of the residents to preserve Fair Lawn=s



Borough Council Meeting - October 21, 2003

file:///C|/...irlawn/2003CouncilMinutes/Documents%20and%20Settings/Ron%20Lottermann/Fair%20Lawn/council/minutes/2003/102103.htm[1/3/2013 4:37:14 PM]

heritage whatever way it takes. Deputy Mayor Weinstein stated the Council was advised of the fate of
Lamring Dairy but the Council chose not to act on it because of the funding. Deputy Mayor Etler explained
the functions of the Historical Committee.

Ms. Diepeveen felt that anything that could be done to keep the Naugle House from being torn down should
be done. Grants are available along with federal tax credits for restoring the building. 

Ms. Dabney stated there was a developer waiting to buy the property. She felt if there were a Historical
Commission there would be a voice to save it. The lot is so far off the beaten track it is an asset to Bergen
County.

Pat Idone, 2-14 Kenneth Avenue stated she was so sad to listen to this conversation. She always believed
that Fair Lawn was in favor of saving history. She did not know the Naugle House was for sale. Ms. Idone felt
if the Council takes this seriously they should establish a Historical Commission. They should appoint a
liaison to pull together all of the different aspects and keep the community informed about what is going on.

Attorney Lustgarten advised that the main issue was money. The Borough would need the County or the
State to get involved. He explained that back in 1987 it took five weeks for the Borough to get a grant to
finance the Cadmus House move.

Councilmember Caan stated he is hearing two different things. He wanted to know if they wanted to be more
than just an advisory committee. Ms. Diepeveen stated the committee is just an advisory committee under
the Fair Lawn laws. Mrs. Winshell stated their first choice would have been a commission. She felt that if the
Cadmus House could form a larger commission they could undertake more properties. The commission
could merge into one voice. Ms. Dabney stated she envisioned an umbrella organization that could be ready
with answers when issues like this come up. Deputy Mayor Weinstein stated that the entities are in place but
it is too late when the building is being sold. Ms. Diepeveen felt they should be an advisory committee and
that when an application on a historical piece of property comes in it should be referred to them for review.
She thought they should designate historical sites as was mentioned in the Master Plan. Ms. Diepeveen
realized they would not be able to stop development but they would be able to review the applications that
go to the Planning and Zoning Boards.

Deputy Mayor Etler asked if it was possible to create an umbrella with subcommittees. 

Attorney Lustgarten advised that an umbrella could be done. The ordinance that was written in 1982 mirrors
the State statute. If this process was fully implemented there is a moratorium for twelve months on building
permits. 

Mayor Ganz advised they should go to the County to apply for a Bergen County Open Space Grant. He
suggested that the Council have the Secretaries of the Planning and Zoning Board send to the Historical
Committee members any applications that they receive. 

Mayor Ganz advised that they should have the grant firm ascertain if there are funds available for these
properties. Attorney Lustgarten stated there is a vehicle in place to implement receiving funds. Deputy Mayor
Etler felt the way to do it would be to create an umbrella. Ms. Idone stated the Garreston House was on the
death bed. They received money to save the house and felt this could happen with the Naugle House. Mayor
Ganz advised her to speak to her Freeholder.

Councilmember Caan felt they were not all on the same page of what they want the committee to do. He
thought Deputy Mayor Weinstein was on track and they should contact people before they put this on the
market. Manager/Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski stated that all of these owners have had the opportunity to



Borough Council Meeting - October 21, 2003

file:///C|/...irlawn/2003CouncilMinutes/Documents%20and%20Settings/Ron%20Lottermann/Fair%20Lawn/council/minutes/2003/102103.htm[1/3/2013 4:37:14 PM]

designate their property.

Ms. Idone remembered when the Garreston Forge was to be destroyed. The Borough said it was beyond
their means but they were instrumental in having it saved. Attorney Lustgarten advised her that the County
stepped in and the Council was just a conduit.

There was a unanimous consensus to authorize Attorney Lustgarten to draft a resolution to request funds
from the County on an emergent nature.

Ms. Diepeveen stated the next grant applications will be available in February and there are also State
grants available only if there is a Historical Commission. Mayor Ganz asked Manager/Municipal Clerk
Kwasniewski for names of people that would be on the commission. He asked that Attorney Lustgarten report
back on a Historical Preservation Commission.

There was a unanimous consensus to think about and decide after the League Convention about forming a
Historical Commission with a secretary.

Miscellaneous Public Comments:

Jane Diepeveen, 14 Ryder Road, stated she had received a grant application two weeks before the due date
to make a Borough building handicap accessible. She asked if anything come to her regarding grants that it
be sent to her or someone else as soon as possible. Manager/Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski stated she had
sent it to one of the trustees of the Cadmus House. 

Planning Board / Zoning Board Minutes and Resolutions:

Councilmember Caan stated he would like to receive copies of the Planning Board resolutions and minutes.

Prior Judges Portraits Displayed:

Deputy Mayor Weinstein stated he had received a letter from former Judge Minuskin about putting judges
portraits in the Council Chambers. Manager/Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski stated this was the third time this
had been discussed. There was a problem identifying the judges and they were unable to locate the photos.
She also mentioned that it would probably cost $3,500. Deputy Mayor Etler stated the former Judge Minuskin
said he would pay for it. Attorney Lustgarten recommended a committee of one person contact the judges
families and the judges who are still alive for photos.

There was a unanimous consensus to have the portraits displayed.

Mayor Ganz asked that a letter be sent to former Judge Minuskin and Judge Mizdol. Attorney Lustgarten
suggested looking at minutes to see when prior judges served.

Mayor Ganz asked that the Council=s photos be put up starting a tradition in 2003.

Change Orders:

Manager/Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski stated there were two projects, Roadway Improvements 2003 and
Roadway Improvements 2002, that were requiring change orders for additional amounts of asphalt. The
change orders will be on the Consent Agenda for October 28, 2003.

Council Comments:



Borough Council Meeting - October 21, 2003

file:///C|/...irlawn/2003CouncilMinutes/Documents%20and%20Settings/Ron%20Lottermann/Fair%20Lawn/council/minutes/2003/102103.htm[1/3/2013 4:37:14 PM]

Deputy Mayor Etler stated he would like the Council to give activity reports at the regular meetings. 

There was a unanimous consensus to add Council Comments to the agenda at every public meeting.

Status Report - New Recreation / Cultural Arts Center:

Manager/Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski reported there was no meeting held on October 17 but they will be
meeting the following Friday. She advised that she sent a memo about the retractable roof indicating that the
Architect was firm about not having a retractable roof. She felt they needed to discuss the fund-raising
portion of this project. Manager/Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski also stated that the Architect will be getting the
cost for the emergency generator. Mayor Ganz stated it should cost $85,000. He suggested that it be
portable so that it could be moved around. The Council discussed various back up plans in case of a
disaster. Attorney Lustgarten advised that back up computer disks should be taken out of the building. Mayor
Ganz advised Manager/Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski to come back to the Council with a plan in case of an
emergency.

Deputy Mayor Weinstein reported that the subcommittee will meet with individuals that have questions
regarding this project. Deputy Mayor Etler felt the people in the immediate area should be notified. Mayor
Ganz stated he wanted to make it clear that he wants full involvement from the whole community regarding
fund-raising.

Request from Sunrise Rotary to put Banner on Borough Roads:

Manager/Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski stated that Sunrise Rotary came in with a request to put banners over
the roads. She said that the Councils have not authorized this in many years since there is a safety issue
plus the roads belong to the County. She did not think it was a good idea. Attorney Lustgarten recommended
against it. He advised that Sunrise Rotary would have to indemnify the Borough for one million dollars. He
felt these banners have a potential to fall down.

There was a consensus to allow the Sunrise Rotary to put banners over the Borough roads with Deputy
Mayor Etler and Councilmember Caan dissenting.

Mayor Ganz advised they should find out what the County and State require. He also advised they should
find out what PSE&G requires.

Additional Item on the Special Meeting:

Manager/Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski stated that a raffle resolution needed to be approved for an
organization. The State has said they would waive the required time frame. Attorney Lustgarten
recommended adoption of the resolution.

There was a unanimous consensus to add the resolution to the Special Meeting.

Special Meeting:

Upon motion by Deputy Mayor Weinstein and seconded by Councilmember Caan the meeting was recessed
to the Special Meeting at 10:06 p.m.

Mayor Ganz reconvened the meeting at 10:16 p.m.



Borough Council Meeting - October 21, 2003

file:///C|/...irlawn/2003CouncilMinutes/Documents%20and%20Settings/Ron%20Lottermann/Fair%20Lawn/council/minutes/2003/102103.htm[1/3/2013 4:37:14 PM]

BCCLS:

Councilmember Caan raised questions about the BCCLS system dictating to the municipalities. Mayor Ganz
stated it was irrelevant for Fair Lawn to meet the required Master Librarian. He felt it should refer to the
smaller towns. Councilmember Caan wondered if they had a librarian with the proper credentials.
Councilmember Amato felt the Council should be informed about what they want in the future.
Councilmember Caan felt the librarians should be asked their opinion about this. Manager/Municipal Clerk
Kwasniewski stated that BCCLS wants to see the librarians be more professional. Mayor Ganz stated he was
not willing to adopt this now. He suggested giving it to Tim Murphy. He also felt they should ask Mr. Murphy if
he knew of any other things that will be required that cost money. Councilmember Amato stated this is an
incredible cooperative program where one can borrow books and books can be moved around. 

Closed Session Resolution:

Upon motion by Deputy Mayor Etler and a second by Councilmember Caan, the following closed session
resolution was unanimously adopted at 10:25 p.m. 

WHEREAS, the Open Public Meetings Act of the State of New Jersey permits the public to be excluded from
certain matters to be discussed by the governing body; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Fair Lawn desire to discuss Personnel and Anticipated
Litigation; and

WHEREAS, these matters which permit the exclusion of the public from such discussion; and

WHEREAS, public disclosure of the results of this discussion may be made by the governing body of the
Borough of Fair Lawn in regard to Personnel upon appointment within 60 to 90 days by the Manager or
Mayor and Council and regarding anticipated litigation at the resolution of this matter except for legal
strategy;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Fair Lawn that the
public be excluded since the matter set forth above are ones which permit the exclusion of the public.

Mayor Ganz reconvened the meeting at 10:50 p.m.

Adjournment:

Upon motion by Councilmember Caan and a second by Deputy Mayor Weinstein, the meeting was
adjourned at 10:50 p.m.
Respectfully submitted,

Marilyn B. Bojanowski, RMC 
Assistant Municipal Clerk 

SPECIAL MEETING OF OCTOBER 21, 2003

Mayor Ganz reconvened the meeting at 10:09 p.m.

PRESENT: Mayor Ganz, Deputy Mayors Etler and Weinstein, and Councilmembers Amato and Caan. 



Borough Council Meeting - October 21, 2003

file:///C|/...irlawn/2003CouncilMinutes/Documents%20and%20Settings/Ron%20Lottermann/Fair%20Lawn/council/minutes/2003/102103.htm[1/3/2013 4:37:14 PM]

ALSO PRESENT: Manager/Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski, Assistant Municipal Clerk Bojanowski and
Attorney Lustgarten.

ORDINANCES: SECOND READING

Upon motion by Councilmember Caan and seconded by Deputy Mayor Weinstein, it was unanimously
agreed to read the following ordinance by title and open the time for public comments.

Ordinance No. 1962-2003

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND ORDINANCE NO. 1960-2003 ENTITLED AAN ORDINANCE TO AMEND
CHAPTER 232 OF THE CODE OF THE BOROUGH OF FAIR LAWN 2000, ENTITLED AVEHICLES AND
TRAFFIC@, ARTICLE VI ENTITLED AOFF-STREET PARKING FOR DISABLED PERSONS@,
SPECIFICALLY SECTION 232-40 VIOLATIONS AND PENALTIES AND TO AMEND SECTION 232-36
DISABLED PERSONS= SIGN; CONTENTS

Mayor Ganz stated this ordinance changes the amount of fines from $100 to $250 as required by the State.

There being no comments, upon motion by Councilmember Caan and seconded by Deputy Mayor
Weinstein, the time for public comments was unanimously closed.

Upon motion by Deputy Mayor Etler and seconded by Deputy Mayor Weinstein, Resolution No. 300-2003
adopting Ordinance No. 1962-2003 was unanimously passed.

Upon motion by Deputy Mayor Etler and a second by Deputy Mayor Weinstein, it was unanimously agreed to
read the following ordinance by title and open the time for public comments.

Ordinance No. 1963-2003

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHAPTER 33 OF THE CODE OF THE BOROUGH OF FAIR LAWN 2000
ENTITLED, APOLICE DEPARTMENT@, SPECIFICALLY ARTICLE I, ESTABLISHMENT OF
DEPARTMENT, SECTION 33-2A

Mayor Ganz explained that this ordinance will create three Captains in the Police Department. The position
will be filled by Manager/Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski. Attorney Lustgarten stated this brings the total force
to 62 sworn officers.

There being no comments, upon motion by Councilmember Caan and seconded by Deputy Mayor
Weinstein, the time for public comments was unanimously closed.

Upon motion by Councilmember Caan and seconded by Deputy Mayor Weinstein, Resolution No. 301-2003
adopting Ordinance No. 1963-2003 was passed with Deputy Mayor Etler dissenting.

RESOLUTION NO. 302-2003 Approval of Raffles: Hawthorne Cubs Football Assoc.
Armchair Races

Upon motion by Councilmember Caan and seconded by Deputy Mayor Weinstein, Resolution No. 302-2003
was unanimously passed.

Adjournment to Work Session:



Borough Council Meeting - October 21, 2003

file:///C|/...irlawn/2003CouncilMinutes/Documents%20and%20Settings/Ron%20Lottermann/Fair%20Lawn/council/minutes/2003/102103.htm[1/3/2013 4:37:14 PM]

Upon motion by Deputy Mayor Etler and a second by Deputy Mayor Weinstein, the meeting was adjourned at
10:16 p.m.
Respectfully submitted,

Marilyn B. Bojanowski, RMC 
Assistant Municipal Clerk 
 


	Local Disk
	Borough Council Meeting - October 21, 2003


